BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA
DATE: MARCH 15, 2021
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: TIM LUTZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

SUBJECT: FIELD TRIP REQUEST — BEMIDJI HIGH SCHOOL JROTC
JUNE 11-16, 2021

COMMENTS:

School Board approval is requested for the Bemidji High School JROTC field trip
request. JCLL-JROTC Cadet Leadership Challenge is a field camp for cadets to
experience leadership situations and receive professional feedback.

Destination: Calumet, MI

Departure Date: June 11, 2021

Return Date: June 16, 2021
Cost/Funding: US Army Cadet Command
Number of Students: 30

Number of Staff/Adults: 2

Objective of Field Trip: Provide a safe environment to experience leadership
situations. It enables cadets to train on their leadership skills in a non-retribution
environment.

District Curriculum Standards/Outcomes/Building Goals addressed through this
proposed field trip: JCLL addresses the district mission objective to ensure each
learner will be challenged to develop to their full potential.

ACTION:

The motion was offered by, seconded by  , and carried ( ) to approve the JROTC
Field Trip Request for June 11-16, 2021 to Calumet, MI pending COVID-19 guidelines
and restrictions.



